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Constructed in 1889 by Thomas Higgins, the two-story hagerty Louse was
the first solid brick residence in Narshall., Texas and Pacific Rail-
road craftsmen built the house for William P, Hagerty, the personal en-
gineer for Texas and Pacific Railroad president, George J. Gould, The
symmetrical Victorian house displays characteristics of Italianate
architecture, such as the formal balance of the front facade, large

brackets supporting the projecting eaves and a low pitch roof,

Situated on a gentle slope, the lagerty rouse was in the first resi-
dential addition made to the original 64 block townsite of llarshall,

A stone fence marks the property line and a curbstone engraved with
Hagerty's name symbolizes his prominence within the community. Crown-
ing the second floor of the structure, the cornice terminates the low
pitch roof, Large brackets support the wide eaves and are grouped to-
gether to complement the numerous second story windows,

The front or south elevation presents a symmetrical five-bay facade.

A one-story gallery with ornate wood detailing originally extended
across the front, but was removed, exposing the main entrance and first
floor windows. Interrupting the cornice, a one~bay central gable serves
as a reminder of a iwo-story portico and pediment which once dominated
the central bay. Presently, the central bay consists of first and
second floor entrances. The current doors are pierced by a large light
with small panes of art glass framing the larger section of glass,

3o0th openings exhibit transom lights and are topped with segmental
arches., Flanking each side of the windows double header, segmental
arch windows enliven both flcors of the five-bay facade. The two-
aver-two first floor windows extend to ground level and are much taller
than the second floor openings.

The remaining facades do not express the balance of the front elevation.
A small one-story projecting day, along with a pair of two-over-itwo
windows directly above this extension dominate the west facade, Link-
ing the two windows, a single segmented arch crowns the openings. The
remaining portions of this elevation include four symmetrically placed
windows and a one-story solid orick wing (containing the bathroom for
the master bedroom) extending to the north.

set back from the one-story rear wings, the second story of the north
~acade displays the familiar two-over-two windows with segmental arches,
The one=-story %Xitchen wing is pierced with four small windows (shortened
to accommodate modern xitchen facilities) and a small entrance. An-
other rear door opens into the dining room, RBecause of the gentle

slope of the land, brick steps greet the two rear entrances.

nesembling the west elevation, the eact facade features a rectangular
projecting tay and a rair of second story windows ith a segmental arch.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

3uilt for William Hagerty, personal engineer for Texas and Pacific
Railroad president, George J. Gould, the Hagerty House stands as one
of the few examples of Victorian Italianate architecture in Marshall,
Thomas Higgins constructed the house in 1889 and employed many skilled
craftsmen from the Texas and Pacific Railroad., As a result, the
quality of the two-story brick structure is outstanding, and it was
cne of the finest houses in the vrosperous 19th century town of lMar-
shall, After years of neglect, the building has been restored (ex-
cept for the front gallery) and has been one of the most imrortant
projects in Varshall's preservation movement.

For many reasons, the house was quite unique for the town. 1ost homes
of Marshall during the late 1800's were of wood framed construction.
Lumber was plentiful because of the abundant forest land nearby, and
the popular style of that period was the ornate gingerbread detailing,
However, the ragerty house was the first solid dbrick house in llarshall
and the first to display Italianate architecture.

Although the house is significant primarily for its architecture, the
histery of William ?, Hagerty is worthy of note., He was born in
Enisthymen, County Clare, Ireland of noble lineage. A zealous memter
of the Reman Catholic Church, he helped organize a rebellion to free
the Irish from Ingland during a period of famine and Zritish oppression,
Charged with attempting to overthrow the government, Hagerty fled for
his life when the rebellion failed. He successfully evaded 3ritish
soldiers and boarded a ship bound for New York,

Arriving in the U.3. in 1862, Hagerty eventually settled in FPhiladel-
phia where relatives had already established themselves, He t=came 2
reporter for the Zhiladelphia Record in 1864 and developed a close
friendship with the vublisher, John 0'Dwyer, who later putlished a
bocklet on Hagerty's 1lifz, “hile working on the Record, Hagerty was
intrigued with 2 Texas and Facific Rzilroad employment advertisement,
He Jjoined the railroad, trained as an engineer and in 1876 moved +o
‘larshall, the eastern terminus of the T&F Railroad, Hagerty was quite
successful in his career and soon became the personal engineer for
George J,., Gould, the prezident of the company,

'hile in larshall, he met and married lollie Allbright, The parents
of five children, William and Nollie Hagerty were devout members of
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The interior reinforces the symmetry of the front facade, The centrally
located stairwell is flanked by twin parlors., 51iding doors separate

the east parlor from the dining room and the west parlor from the master
bedroom, Ixhibiting walnut woodwork and shutters, the parlors are de=-
corated with stencilled canvas ceilings. 3ecause of the present owners
interest in preservation, the house contains antique furnishings, and the
exterior has been restored to its original appearance - except for the
missing gallery and portico,
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St. Joseph Catholic Church, In 1889 they decided to build a new home,
Wishing to be near the church andpsrochial school, they bought land
ad jacent to the school and later that year, moved into to the newly
completed two-story house.

While enroute to New Orleans in 1906, Hagerty was killed in a train
accident, His wife died a year later, but the house remained in the
possession of their children. In 1967 the house was vacated and soon
began to deteriorate, Because of its delapidated condition, the old
structure was an eyesore and many of the townspeople wanted to demolish
it, However, in 1972, a prominent local Physican, Dr, James Harris
purchased the building from Joseph Hagerty, one of William Hagerty's
sons, Initiating a restoration program, Harris soon sold the house to
his son Dr, Rush Harris who has continued work on the house,
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